CDC Internships, Fellowships & Public Health Training Opportunities

Safer, healthier people. IT STARTS WITH YOU!





U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Sylvia M. Burwell *Secretary*

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Thomas R. Frieden, M.D. *Director*

CDC Office of the Chief Operating Officer Sherri A. Berger *Chief Operating Officer*

CDC Human Capital and Resources Management OfficeDia Taylor *Director*

Updated December 2014

This document is in the public domain. Authorization to reproduce it in whole or in part is granted. While permission to reprint this publication is not necessary, the citation should be: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), Human Capital and Resources Management Office, Strategic Programs Office, CDC Internships, Fellowships Public Health Training and Other Student Opportunities, Atlanta, GA, 30341.

The outside content of this publication does not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services or the CDC, nor does mention of trade names, commercial products or organizations imply endorsement by the U.S. government. This publication contains hyperlinks and URLs for information created and maintained by the CDC and by private organizations. This outside information is provided for the reader's convenience only. The CDC is not responsible for controlling or guaranteeing the accuracy, relevance, timeliness or completeness of outside information. Further, the inclusion of a hyperlink or URL does not reflect the importance of the organization, nor is it intended to endorse any views expressed, or products or services offered.

To order copies of this publication, e-mail your request to: Recruiter@CDC.gov

On request, this publication is available in alternate formats, such as Braille, large print or CD. For more information, contact **Recruiter@CDC.gov**.

CONTENTS

Acronyms	1
Alphabetized List of Programs and Web sites/URLs	2
CDC Programs by Education Level	6
K-12	
Grade 6	6
Grade 7	6
Grades 9-12	6
Undergraduate Level	
Bachelor's Degree	6
Graduate Level	
Master's Degree Candidate	7
Master's Degree	7
Doctoral Degree Candidate (PhD, DrPH, ScD, etc.)	8
Doctorate	9
Medical School Student	9
MD	10
DO Candidate	10
DO	10
DDS or DMD Candidate	11
DDS or DMD	11
Pharm D Candidate	11
Pharm D	11
DVM or VMD Candidate	12
DVM or VMD	12
PA	12
RN	12
Law Student	12
JD	13
Faculty	13
APHL Laboratorians	13
CDC Programs With a Minority Focus	14
CDC Programs Not Limited to U.S. Citizens	15
Contact Information	17



ACRONYMS

APHL Association of Public Health Laboratories

APTR Association for Prevention Teaching and Research

ASA American Statistical Association
ASM American Society for Microbiology
ASPH Association of Schools of Public Health

ATSDR Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (CDC) See also NCEH-ATSDR

AUCD Association of University Centers on Disabilities CDC Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

CGH Center for Global Health (CDC)

COSTEP Commissioned Officer Student Training and Externship Program

CSTE Council of State and Territorial Epidemiologists
DHPE Directors of Health Promotion and Education

DLS Division of Laboratory Sciences (CDC)

EAPO Epidemiology and Analysis Program Office (CDC)
HACU Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities
HSHPS Hispanic Serving Health Professions Schools

LSPPO Laboratory Science, Policy and Practice Program Office (CDC)

MCHC Maternal Child Health Careers

NCBDDD National Center on Birth Defects and Developmental Disabilities (CDC)
NCCDPHP National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion (CDC)

NCEH National Center for Environmental Health (CDC)

NCEH-ATSDR See NCEH and ATSDR (CDC)

NCEZID National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases (CDC)

NCHS National Center for Health Statistics (CDC)

NCIPC National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (CDC)

NCHHSTP National Center for HIV/AIDS, Viral Hepatitis, STD, TB Prevention (CDC)
NCIRD National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases (CDC)
NIOSH National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (CDC)

OID Office of Infectious Diseases (CDC)

ONDIEH Office of Noncommunicable Diseases, Injury and Environmental Health (CDC)

OPHG Office of Public Health Genomics (CDC)

OPHPR Office of Public Health Preparedness and Response (CDC)

ORISE Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education

OSELS Office of Surveillance, epidemiology, and Laboratory Services (CDC)

OSTLTS Office for State, Tribal, Local and Territorial Support (CDC)
PHITPO Public Health Informatics and Technology Program Office (CDC)

PHSI Public Health Sciences Institute
PRC Prevention Research Centers

PHSPO Public Health Surveillance Program Office

RISE-UP Research Initiatives for Student Enhancement -- Undergraduate Program SEPDPO Scientific Education and Professional Development Program Office (CDC)

SOPHE Society for Public Health Education

SPHSP The Summer Public Health Scholars Program

SWEP Student Worksite Experience Program (Unpaid Internship)

TMCF Thurgood Marshall College Fund

CDC Internships, Fellowships and Public Health Training Opportunities

PROGRAM	WEB SITE/URL
ASM/CDC Program in Infectious Disease and Public Health Microbiology	http://www.asmgap.org/index.php/fellowships
APTR Preventive Medicine and Public Health Fellowship	http://www.atpm.org/prof_dev/fellowships.html
ASA/NCHS Research Fellowship Program	http://www.amstat.org/careers/fellowshipsgrants.cfm or http://www.amstat.org/careers/pdfs/ASANCHSResearchFellowshipProgram.pdf
ASPH/CDC Allan Rosenfield Global Health Fellowship Program	http://fellowships.asph.org/programs/details.cfm?programID=2
ASPH/CDC Public Health Fellowship Program AUCD/NCBDDD Birth	http://fellowships.asph.org/programs/details.cfm?programID=10
Defects & Developmental Disabilities Fellowship	https://www.aucd.org/template/page.cfm?id=474&parent=337
CDC Disease Detective Camp	http://www.cdc.gov/museum/camp/detective/
CDC Junior Disease Detective Camp	http://www.cdc.gov/museum/camp/junior/
CDC Epidemiology Intense Camp CDC Pharmacy Student	http://www.cdc.gov/museum/camp/index.htm
Experiential Program CDC Steven M. Teutsch	http://www.usphs.gov/corpslinks/pharmacy/documents/student_rotations_cdc.pdf
Prevention Effectiveness Fellowship	http://www.cdc.gov/pef/
CDC Summer Graduate Environmental Health (GEH) Internship	http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/geh/
CDC/CSTE Applied Epidemiology Fellow- ship Program	http://www.asph.org/document.cfm?page=751&JobProg_ID=15
CDC-Hubert Global Health Fellowship	http://www.cdc.gov/HubertFellowship/
CDCOLOGY	http://cdcology.sparked.com/ or http://code.phiresearchlab.org/confluence/display/MIC/CDC+Ology
Collegiate Leaders in Environmental Health	http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/cleh/

Commissioned Officer Student Training and Externship Pro- gram (COSTEP), JRCOSTEP and SRCOSTEP	http://www.usphs.gov/student/
Dental Public Health Residency	http://www.cdc.gov/OralHealth/residency_program/
DHPE Internship Program for Public Health Prac- tice	https://dhpe.site-ym.com/?page=InternsFellows
DHPE Health Promotion Policy Fellowship Program	https://dhpe.site-ym.com/?page=InternsFellows
Division of Laboratory Sciences (DLS) Post- doctoral Program	http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/dls/training_opportunities.html and http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/dls/orise.html
Emerging Infectious Diseases (EID) Laboratory Fellowship Program	http://www.aphl.org/mycareer/fellowships/eid/pages/default.aspx
EID Advanced Laboratory Training Fellowship	http://www.aphl.org/mycareer/fellowships/eid/pages/default.aspx
Emory/CDC Medical Toxicology Fellowship Program	http://em.emory.edu/education/fellowship/medical_toxicology.html
Emory University Rollins School of Public Health—Rollins Earn and Learn (REAL) Program	http://www.sph.emory.edu/current_students/REAL/index.html
Environmental Health Train- eeship and Fellowship Program	http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/dls/eh fellowship.html
Environmental & Occupational Medicine Residency	http://www.ucdenver.edu/academics/colleges/PublicHealth/Academics/ GME/Programs/OME/Pages/OEMHome.aspx
Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS)	http://www.cdc.gov/eis/index.html
Epidemiology Elective Program for Senior Medical and Veterinary Students	http://www.cdc.gov/EpiElective/
Federal Work-Study Program	Contact Recruiter@cdc.gov for more information.
Field Epidemiology Training Program (FETP)	http://www.cdc.gov/globalhealth/FETP/
Future Health Leaders Program (FHLP)	http://fphlp.sph.umich.edu/
Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities (HACU) National Internship Program	http://www.hacu.net/hacu/HNIP.asp
HSHPS/CDC/NIOSH Internship and Fellowship Programs	http://www.hshps.org/
International EID Laboratory Fellowship Program	http://www.aphl.org/mycareer/fellowships/Archive/ internationalapplication.aspx

James A. Ferguson Emerging Infectious Diseases Fellowship	http://www.kennedykrieger.org/professional-training/professional-training-programs/rise-programs/ferguson-fellowship
NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship	http://academyhealth.org/Training/content.cfm? ItemNumber=1441&navItemNumber=2332
NCHS Postdoctoral Research Program	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/postdoc.htm
ORISE Research Fellowship	http://orise.orau.gov/science-education/internships-scholarships-fellowships/default.aspx
Pathways: Internship Program	http://www.opm.gov/policy-data-oversight/hiring-authorities/students-recent-graduates/#url=Program-Fact-Sheets
Pathways: Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program	http://www.pmf.gov/
Pathways: Recent Graduates Program	http://www.opm.gov/policy-data-oversight/hiring-authorities/students-recent-graduates/#url=Program-Fact-Sheets
Postdoctoral Research Fellowship in HIV Prevention for Communities of Color	http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/aboutdhap/orise/
Preventive Medicine Fellowship	http://www.cdc.gov/prevmed/
Preventive Medicine Residency (PMR)	http://www.cdc.gov/prevmed/
Project IHMOTEP Program	http://www.morehouse.edu/centers/phsi/
Public Health Associate Program (PHAP)	http://www.cdc.gov/phap/
Public Health Genetics Fellowship	http://www.ashg.org/pages/education fellowship.shtml
Public Health Informatics Fellowship Program	http://www.cdc.gov/phifp/
Public Health Law Program (Internship)	http://www2a.cdc.gov/phlp/internship.asp
	http://www2a.cdc.gov/phlp/internship.asp http://www.kennedykrieger.org/professional-training/professional-training-programs/rise-programs/plluss-program
Program (Internship) Public Health Leader- ship and Learning Un- dergraduate Student Success (PLLUSS)	http://www.kennedykrieger.org/professional-training/professional-training-programs/rise-

Student Fellowship in Environmental Health Promotion (SOPHE) or Emergency Preparedness	https://www.sophe.org/environmentalhealth/fellowship.asp or http://www.sophe.org/awards_scholarships.cfm
SOPHE/CDC Student Fellowship in Health- Related Quality of Life	http://www.sophe.org/ui/fellowship-main.shtml
SOPHE/CDC Student Fellowship in Injury Prevention	http://www.sophe.org/ui/fellowship-main.shtml or http://www.sophe.org/awards scholarships.cfm
Starlab Summer Science Program	http://www.cdc.gov/minorityhealth/programs/2011/AMHPSProgram.html
Summer Program in Environmental Health	http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/ehs/SUPEH/
Student Worksite Experience Program (SWEP)	Contact Recruiter@cdc.gov for more information.
The Summer Public Health Scholars Program (SPHSP)	http://www.cumc.columbia.edu/dept/ps/minority/minorityaffairs/programs/about sphsp.html
Thurgood Marshall College Fund/CDC Student Ambassador Program	http://www.thurgoodmarshallfund.net/programs/about-programs
Undergraduate Summer Fellowships in Chemistry and Environmental Health	http://orise.orau.gov/science-education/internships-scholarships-fellowships/description.aspx?JobId=2409

CDC Programs by Education Level

K-12 Level

Grade 6

Starlab Summer Science Program

CDC Disease Detective Junior Camp

Grade 7

CDC Disease Detective Junior Camp

Grades 9-12

CDC Disease Detective Camp

CDC Epidemiology Intense Camp

Student Worksite Experience Program (SWEP)

Undergraduate Level (Associate's and Bachelor's degrees)

CDCOLOGY

Collegiate Leaders in Environmental Health

Commissioned Officer Student Training and Externship Program (COSTEP): JRCOSTEP and SRCOSTEP

Directors of Health Promotion and Education (DHPE) Internship Program for Public Health Practice

Federal Work-Study Program

Future Public Health Leaders Program (FPHLP)

Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities (HACU) National Internship Program

Maternal Child Health Careers/Research Initiatives for Student Enhancement–Undergraduate Program (MCHC/RISE-UP)

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Pathways: Internship Program

Pathways: Recent Graduates Program

Public Health Leadership and Learning Undergraduate Student Success (PLLUSS) Program

Public Health Sciences Institute (PHSI) Student Internship

Project IHMOTEP Program

Public Health Sciences Institute

Summer Program in Environmental Health

Student Worksite Experience Program

Undergraduate Summer Fellowships in Chemistry and Environmental Health

Bachelor's Degree (Bachelor's degree only)

Emerging Infectious Diseases (EID) Advanced Laboratory Training Fellowship

Emerging Infectious Diseases (EID) Laboratory Fellowship Program

Future Public Health Leaders Program (FPHLP)

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Pathways: Internship Program

Pathways: Recent Graduates Program

Project IHMOTEP Program

Public Health Associate Program (PHAP)

Public Health Leadership and Learning Undergraduate Student Success (PLLUSS) Program

Student Worksite Experience Program

Summer Public Health Scholars Program (SPHSP)

Thurgood Marshall College Fund/CDC Student Ambassador Program

Graduate Level (Master's degree)

Master's Degree Candidate

CDCOLOGY

CDC Summer Graduate Environmental Health (GEH) Internship

Commissioned Officer Student Training and Externship Program (COSTEP): JRCOSTEP and SRCOSTEP

Emory University Rollins School of Public Health—Rollis Earn and Learn (REAL) Program

Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities (HACU) National Internship Program

HSHPS/CDC Internship and Fellowship Programs (CDC programs are labeled CDC or NIOSH or NCHS)

James A Ferguson Emerging Infectious Diseases Fellowship

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Pathways: Internship Program

Pathways: Recent Graduates Program

Public Health Associate Program (PHAP)

Public Health Genetics Fellowship

Public Health Law Program (Internship)

SOPHE/ATSDR Student Fellowship in Environmental Health Promotion or Emergency Preparedness

SOPHE/CDC Student Fellowship in Child, Adolescent and School Health

SOPHE/CDC Student Fellowship in Health-Related Quality of Life

SOPHE/CDC Student Fellowship in Injury Prevention

Student Worksite Experience Program (SWEP)

Summer Program in Environmental Health

Thurgood Marshall College Fund/CDC Student Ambassador Program

Master's Degree

APTR Preventive Medicine and Public Health Fellowship

ASPH/CDC Allan Rosenfield Global health Fellowship Program

ASPH/CDC Public Health Fellowship Program

AUCD/NCBDDD Birth Defects/Developmental Disabilities Fellowship

CDC/CSTE Applied Epidemiology Fellowship Program

CDCOLOGY

(DHPE) Health Promotion Policy Fellowship Program

Emerging Infectious Diseases (EID) Advanced Laboratory Training Fellowship

Emerging Infectious Diseases (EID) Laboratory Fellowship Program

Emory University Rollins School of Public Health — Rollins Earn and Learn (REAL) Program

Environmental Health Traineeship and Fellowship Program

HSHPS/CDC Internship and Fellowship Programs (labeled CDC, NIOSH or NCHS)

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Pathways: Internship Program

Pathways: Recent Graduates Program

Pathways: Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program

Public Health Associate Program (PHAP)

Public Health Informatics Fellowship Program

Public Health Prevention Service (PHPS)

Student Worksite Experience Program (SWEP)

Doctoral Degree Candidate (Candidate for Ph.D., DrPH, ScD, etc.)

CDC Summer Graduate Environmental Health (GEH) Internship

CDCOLOGY

Commissioned Officer Student Training and Externship Program (COSTEP): JRCOSTEP and SRCOSTEP

Environmental & Occupational Medicine Residency

HACU National Internship Program

HSHPS/CDC Internship and Fellowship Programs (labeled CDC, NIOSH or NCHS)

James A. Ferguson Emerging Infectious Diseases Fellowship

NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Pathways: Internship Program

Pathways: Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program

Public Health Genetics Fellowship

Public Health Law Program (Internship)

SOPHE/ATSDR Student Fellowship in Environmental Health Promotion or Emergency Preparedness

SOPHE/CDC Student Fellowship in Child, Adolescent and School Health.

SOPHE/CDC Student Fellowship in Health-Related Quality of Life

SOPHE/CDC Student Fellowship in Injury Prevention

Student Worksite Experience program (SWEP)

Summer Program in Environmental Health

Doctorate

APTR Preventive Medicine and Public Health Fellowship

ASA/NCHS Research Fellowship Program

ASM/CDC Program in Infectious Disease and Public Health Microbiology

ASPH/CDC Allan Rosenfield Global Health Fellowship Program

ASPH/CDC Public Health Fellowship Program

AUCD/NCBDDD Birth Defects/Developmental Disabilities Fellowship

CDCOLOGY

CDC Steven M. Teutsch Prevention Effectiveness Fellowship

CDC/CSTE Applied Epidemiology Fellowship Program

(DHPE) Health Promotion Policy Fellowship Program

Division of Laboratory Sciences (DLS) Postdoctoral Program

Emerging Infectious Diseases (EID) Laboratory Research Fellowship

Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS)

HSHPS/CDC Internship and Fellowship Programs (labeled CDC, NIOSH or NCHS)

International Emerging Infectious Diseases (IEID) Laboratory Fellowship Program

NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship

NCHS Postdoctoral Research Program

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Postdoctoral Research Fellowship in HIV Prevention for Communities of Color

Pathways: Recent Graduates Program

Pathways: Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program

Public Health Genetics Fellowship

Public Health Informatics Fellowship Program

Student Worksite Experience Program (SWEP)

Medical School Student

CDC-Hubert Global Health Fellowship

Commissioned Officer Student Training and Externship Program (COSTEP): JRCOSTEP & SRCOSTEP

Epidemiology Elective Program for Senior Medical and Veterinary Students

HSHPS/CDC Internship and Fellowship Programs (labeled CDC, NIOSH or NCHS)

James A. Ferguson Emerging Infectious Diseases Fellowship

NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Pathways: Internship Program

Pathways: Recent Graduates Program

MD

APTR Preventive Medicine and Public Health Fellowship

ASM/CDC Program in Infectious Disease and Public Health Microbiology

AUCD/NCBDDD Birth Defects/Developmental Disabilities Fellowship

CDC Steven M. Teutsch Prevention Effectiveness Fellowship

CDC/CSTE Applied Epidemiology Fellowship Program

Emerging Infectious Diseases (EID) Laboratory Research Fellowship

Emory/CDC Medical Toxicology Fellowship Program

Environmental & Occupational Medicine residency

Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS)

Epidemiology Elective Program for Senior Medical and Veterinary Students

HSHPS/CDC Internship and Fellowship Programs (labeled CDC, NIOSH or NCHS)

International Emerging Infectious Diseases (IEID) Laboratory Fellowship Program

James A. Ferguson Emerging Infectious Diseases Fellowship

NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Pathways: Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program

Postdoctoral Research Fellowship in HIV Prevention for Communities of Color

Preventive Medicine Residency (PMR)

Public Health Genetics Fellowship

Public Health Informatics Fellowship Program

DO Candidate

CDC-Hubert Global Health Fellowship

Commissioned Officer Student Training and Externship Program (COSTEP): IRCOSTEP and SRCOSTEP

Epidemiology Elective Program for Senior Medical and Veterinary Students

HSHPS/CDC Internship and Fellowship Programs (labeled DC, NIOSH or NCHS)

James A. Ferguson Emerging Infectious Diseases Fellowship

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Pathways: Internship Program

Pathways: Recent Graduates Program

Pathways: Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program

Student Worksite Experience Program (SWEP)

D0

AUCD/NCBDDD Birth Defects/Developmental Disabilities Fellowship

Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS)

NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Pathways: Recent Graduates Program

Preventive Medicine Fellowship

DDS or DMD Candidate

Commissioned Officer Student Training and Externship Program (COSTEP): JRCOSTEP & SRCOSTEP

James A. Ferguson Emerging Infectious Diseases Fellowship

NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Pathways: Internship Program

Pathways: Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program

Student Worksite Experience Program (SWEP)

DDS or DMD

Dental Public Health Residency

Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS)

NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Preventive Medicine Fellowship

PharmD Candidate

CDC Pharmacy Student Experiential Program

Commissioned Officer Student Training and Externship Program (COSTEP): JRCOSTEP and SRCOSTEP

James A. Ferguson Emerging Infectious Diseases Fellowship

NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Pathways: Internship Program

Pathways: Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program

Student Worksite Experience Program (SWEP)

PharmD

Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS)

NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Public Health Informatics Fellowship Program

DVM or VMD Candidate

CDC-Hubert Global Health Fellowship

Commissioned Officer Student Training and Externship Program (COSTEP): JRCOSTEP & SRCOSTEP

Epidemiology Elective Program for Senior Medical and Veterinary Students

James A. Ferguson Emerging Infectious Diseases Fellowship

NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Pathways: Internship Program

Pathways: Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program

Student Worksite Experience Program (SWEP)

DVM or VMD

CDC/CSTE Applied Epidemiology Fellowship Program

Emerging Infectious Diseases (EID) Laboratory Research Fellowship

Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS)

International Emerging Infectious Diseases (IEID) Laboratory Fellowship Program

NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Preventive Medicine Fellowship

Public Health Informatics Fellowship Program

PA

Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS)

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Preventive Medicine Fellowship

RN

Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS)

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Preventive Medicine Fellowship

JD Candidate

Pathways: Internship Program

Pathways: Recent Graduates Program

Pathways: Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program

Public Health Law Program (Internship)

Public Health Informatics Fellowship Program

Student Worksite Experience Program (SWEP)

JD

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship Pathways: Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program

Faculty

APTR Preventive Medicine and Public Health Fellowship
ASA/NCHS Research Fellowship Program
Division of Laboratory Sciences (DLS) Postdoctoral Program
NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship
Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship
Postdoctoral Research Fellowship in HIV Prevention for Communities of Color

APHL Laboratorians

Environmental Health Traineeship and Fellowship Program

CDC Programs With a Minority Focus

Directors of Health Promotion and Education (DHPE) Internship Program for Public Health Practice Future Public Health Leaders Program (FPHLP)

Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities (HACU) National Internship Program

HSHPS/CDC Internship and Fellowship Programs (labeled CDC, NIOSH or NCHS)

James A. Ferguson Emerging Infectious Diseases Fellowship

Maternal Child Health Careers/Research Initiatives for Student Enhancement—Undergraduate Program (MCHC/RISE-UP)

Project IHMOTEP Program

Postdoctoral Research Fellowship in HIV Prevention for Communities of Color

Public Health Leadership and Learning Undergraduate Student Success (PLLUSS) Program

Public Health Sciences Institute (PHSI) Student Internship

The Summer Public Health Scholars Program (SPHSP)

Thurgood Marshall College Fund/CDC Student Ambassador Program

Also see: http://www.cdc.gov/minorityhealth/internships/opportunities.html

CDC Programs Not Limited to U.S. Citizens

Carefully review the program's Web site for specific visa/green card requirements.

APTR Preventive Medicine and Public Health Fellowship

ASA/NCHS Research Fellowship Program

ASM/CDC Program in Infectious Disease and Public Health Microbiology

ASPH/CDC Allan Rosenfield Global health Fellowship Program

ASPH/CDC Public Health Fellowship Program

AUCD/NCBDDD Birth Defects/Developmental Disabilities Fellowship

CDC Pharmacy Student Experiential Program

CDC Steven M. Teutsch Prevention Effectiveness Fellowship

CDC Summer Graduate Environmental Health (GEH) Internship

CDC-Hubert Global Health Fellowship

Collegiate Leaders in Environmental Health

Dental Public Health Residency

Directors of Health Promotion and Education (DHPE) Internship Program for Public Health Practice

(DHPE) Health Promotion Policy Fellowship Program

Division of Laboratory Sciences (DLS) Postdoctoral Program

Emory/CDC Medical Toxicology Fellowship Program

Environmental Health Traineeship and Fellowship Program

Environmental Medicine Rotation Program

Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS)

Epidemiology Elective Program for Senior Medical and Veterinary Students

Field Epidemiology Training Program (FETP)

HACU National Internship Program

HSHPS/CDC Internship and Fellowship Programs (labeled CDC, NIOSH or NCHS)

International Emerging Infectious Diseases (IEID) Laboratory Fellowship Program

James A. Ferguson Emerging Infectious Diseases Fellowship

Maternal Child Health Careers/Research Initiatives for Student Enhancement—Undergraduate Program (MCHC/RISE-UP)

NCHS Academy Health Policy Fellowship

NCHS Postdoctoral Research Program

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) Research Fellowship

Programs Not Limited to U.S. Citizens (Continued)

Postdoctoral Research Fellowship in HIV Prevention for Communities of Color

Pathways: Internship Program

Pathways; Recent Graduates Program

Pathways: Presidential Management Fellows (PMF) Program

Preventive Medicine Fellowship

Preventive Medicine Residency (PMR)

Project IHMOTEP Program

Public Health Genetics Fellowship

Public Health Informatics Fellowship Program

Public Health Law Program (Internship)

Public Health Sciences Institute (PHSI) Student Internship

SOPHE/ATSDR Student Fellowship in Environmental Health Promotion or Emergency Preparedness

SOPHE/CDC Student Fellowship in Child, Adolescent and School Health

SOPHE/CDC Student Fellowship in Health-Related Quality of Life

SOPHE/CDC Student Fellowship in Injury Prevention

Starlab Summer Science Program

Summer Program in Environmental Health

The Summer Public Health Scholars Program (SPHSP)

Undergraduate Summer Fellowships in Chemistry and Environmental Health

Student Worksite Experience Program (SWEP)

For more information, contact:

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Human Resources Office | Strategic Programs Office

4770 Buford Highway N.E., Mail Stop K-16

Atlanta, GA 30341

Recruiter@cdc.gov